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From:  Gael.Garcia@mail.com

Sent time:  10/16/2020 10:28:52 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Cc:  Terry Kaufmann Macias <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Fw: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record
 

Please provide the code section that gives you "inherent authority" to remove documents from the record once submitted.
 
Thank you.
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 at 7:40 AM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Fw: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Hello,
 
The City has the inherent authority and responsibility under CEQA as Lead Agency for this Project to ensure that its 
administrative record is accurate and complete. As Caltrans requested that we substitute its later letter for the 
original, the City has done so in order to ensure that the record accurately reflects all commenters’ positions on the 
issues.
 
Regards,
 
On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 5:21 PM <Gael.Garcia@mail.com> wrote:
Still waiting for a response fro you Mindy.
Thank you.
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 1:22 PM
From: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
To: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Fw: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Mindy,
 
You responded to all of my emails of this morning within ten minutes.  The only one that asks you a very simple direct 
question causes you to be silent.
 
I will ask again and for a third time.  Respectfully,
 
Please provide the code section that allows you to remove a comment or its attachment once it has been 
submitted and made available to the public.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 10:44 AM
From: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
To: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

I didnt ask you if Cal Trans asked you to remove thier comment.
 
I asked you to: Please provide the code section that allows you to remove a comment or its 
attachment once it has been submitted and made available to the public.
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Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 10:42 AM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Hi Joel,
 
Per my previous email, the original attachment was removed per Caltrans' request, which you can see is 
mentioned in both of the email links provided. 
 
On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 10:34 AM <Gael.Garcia@mail.com> wrote:
Again you removed an item from the record AFTER it was included.
 
I wasn't asking for the additional letter submitted.  I requested the original attachment to the email 
submitted.  Which you have admitted to removing.
 
Please provide the code section that allows you to remove a comment or its attachment once it has been 
submitted and made available to the public.
 
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 10:22 AM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Hi Joel,
 
Please refer to subsequent correspondence from Caltrans requesting that that attachment be 
removed from the record:
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrativ
e%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200915%
200831%20A.%20Lin%20HCP-Caltrans%20Letter.pdf
 
 
The letter Caltrans resubmitted is attached here: 
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrativ
e%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200915%
201306%20A.%20Lin%20HCP-Caltrans%20Letter.pdf
 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 10:02 AM <Gael.Garcia@mail.com> wrote:
Per my previous email, the email in the example that you have edited is from 9/14/2020.   You had 5 
days to upload the attachment.
Please provide the attachment and post in the public record.  
 
Thanks.
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 9:52 AM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Hi Joel,
 
Per my previous email, the original emails and attachments, if applicable, are provided under 
this link:
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https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Adminis
trative%20Record/Public%20Comments/Public%20Comment/public%20comment.htm
 
Correspondence is typically posted within 5 business days of receipt, so if you are looking for 
your correspondence specifically, it has not been posted yet.
 
Let me know if you have any other questions.
 
On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 9:48 AM <Gael.Garcia@mail.com> wrote:
I understand this.  But if you dont post the original emails, there is no attachment to view.
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 9:45 AM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Gael.Garcia@mail.com
Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Public Record

Hi Joel,
 
Public comments are posted under this link: 
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Ad
ministrative%20Record/Public%20Comments/Public%20Comment/public%20comment.htm
 
Any attachments provided by a sender are included as part of the email with which 
attachment was originally sent, so those would not include my reply emails.
 
Let me know if you have any other questions.
 
On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 9:42 AM <Gael.Garcia@mail.com> wrote:
Dear Mindy Nyugen,
 
Why are the public comments that are sent to you only in your reply emails?  Where are 
the original letters & emails people sent you?   Those have to be posted and available 
for public review.
 
In addition to this, you have not included the attachments in many of the emails.
 
Please ensure the public has access to ALL OF THE CORRESPONDENCE you are 
sent.   This is required by law.   You are not allowed to edit the public record.
 
Please make sure all correspondence is available asap.
 
 
Joel
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Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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